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 Irish Roots 1797-1819 

 Migration to Canada and Cassidy Lake 1819-1823 

 Life at Cassidy Lake 1823-1954 
◦ Farm 

◦ Church and Cemetery 

◦ Cheese Factory 

 Cassidy Lake reunions and family gatherings 

 Future research, travels and projects 







 Bruce (1938), Peter (1941) and Brian Cassidy (1943) 

◦ Stanley Bernard Cassidy* (1912-1993) 

 Robert Allen Cassidy* (1879-1965) 

 Francis Edward Cassidy* (1834-1927) 

 William Cassidy* (1797-1886) 

 
◦ *Buried in Cassidy Lake Cemetery 









 1819 – William and Jane travel by ship from 
Londonderry, Ireland to Saint John, NB 

 ~1820 – Shepody Land Grant (research 
needed) 

 1823 – Family of 4 move to the south side of 
DeForest Lake (near Norton) 



 1815 – DeCourcy Crown Grant 
◦ Sold to Elijah Baxter December 1815 

 1815 – Sam DeForest Crown Grant 

 1819 – George Baxter Crown Grant 









 To his Honor Major General George Stracey Smyth, President of his Majesty’s 
Council and Commander in Chief of the Province of New Brunswick. 

   
 The memorial of James Decourcy Humbly Showeth 
   
 That your Honor’s Memorialist is an Irishman by birth – is thirty one years of age & 

has a wife and one child – that being brought up to farming business he came out 
to Novascotia about two years since with a view to become a settler in this country 
– but not having been accommodated with land in that Province he lately came 
over to this – and having explored the land in the vicinity of the grant to Duncan 
Campbell and others on the Westmoreland Road – therefore prays your Honor in 
Council will be graciously pleased to grant him a lot or farm of three hundred 
acres with one hundred and twenty rods front between the lot granted to John 
Campbell in the said grant to Duncan Campbell and a lots survey for Archibald 
McLarrin & others and to be bounded westerly on the lot survey for Thomas Orr in 
said survey – and your Honor’s Memorialist as in duty bound will ever pray. 

   
 Hampton Kings County    James DeCourcy 
 September 23, 1814 

 



 Jan 3, 1823 – 150 acres from Elijah Baxter 

 Price £40 (New Brunswick currency) 

 

Note 
William’s 
Signature 



~595 acres at its 
largest extent 



W. Cassidy 

S. DeForest 

T. Cassidy 



 1849 – 80 acres – William Cassidy Jr 

 1849 – 80 acres – James Cassidy 

 1852 – 62.5 acres – William Kirkpatrick Sr 

 1852 – 32.5 acres – William Kirkpatrick Jr 

 1852 – 10 acres – Henry Cripps 

 1868 – 250 acres – Francis Edward Cassidy 
◦ $2000 (Canadian currency) 

 1872 – 80 acres – William Kirkpatrick 





 1860 – William Cassidy to Francis Edward Cassidy 

 ~1920 – Francis Edward to Robert Allen (deed not yet located) 

 1952 – Robert Allen sells 125 acres in 2 sections to son 
Gordon 

 1954 – Main farm vacant as Robert Allen and Edythe retire to 
Fredericton. Farm contents sold at auction 

 1962 – Robert Allen to Stanley and Elsie Cassidy (~193 acres) 

 1993 – Stan Cassidy dies. Elsie becomes sole property owner 

 2012 – Elsie Cassidy to Paul Cassidy (Vancouver) 



 NB PID 200766 

 Survey shows 149 acres vs 193 acres as 
indicated by Service NB property diagram 

 Discussions ongoing regarding the northern 
property boundary 



The Cassidy Lake Cemetery 
(PID 30174296) is located 
fully within this property 

Francis Edward Cassidy 
Memorial Church 
PID 00152413 

















 Homestead with detached single car garage 
 Large barn (about 100 feet long) 
◦ Cattle (25 stalls) and horses (4 stalls) 
◦ Hay mow 
◦ Milk separator room 
◦ Carpenter’s workshop 
◦ Ice shed 
◦ Two seat outhouse 

 Church – 1883 
 Cemetery - ~1850 
 Cheese factory – 1902 
 Grist mill and saw mill 
 Maple sugar camp 

 











 Built in 1902 and active for about 30 years 

 





 1883 – Built by Francis Edward Cassidy and 
other family members (including William) and 
members of the community 

 Known as the Clover Hill Methodist Church 

 1890 – Church and cemetery deeded to the 
Methodist church. This deed grants public 
access to the cemetery through the Cassidy 
farm 

 1925 – Becomes United Church of Canada 
property 



 1949 – Major renovation and rededication as 
the Francis Edward Cassidy Memorial Church 

 1949 to 1953 – Major family reunions 

 1977 to present – Annual church service held 
for family, friends and community members. 
Normally held the second Sunday in August 































 Established about 1850 
 Located on a grassy knoll near the homestead 
 Good view of the lake initially but not since 

2000 
 Oldest documented grave 
◦ Jemime Cassidy – 1851 (age 6) – William and Jane’s 

last (12th) child 

 Most recent burial 
◦ John Stockdale – 2010 

 One lake drowning – Ronald Avines – 1933 
(age 12) 













 In 2013, after sorting through a mountain of 
slides taken by Stan Cassidy in the 1950s and 
60s, a number of excellent quality colour 
slides of the Cassidy Lake homestead and 
family reunions were discovered. Here is a 
sample: 













 Work with the United Church to determine the future of 
the Cassidy Lake church and cemetery 

 Property research 
◦ Cassidy Lake after 1880 
◦ Saint John and Shepody properties 

 Kings County census and other records 
 Cassidy Lake Church video – project begun in 2013 – 

expecting release in 2015 
 Cassidy Clan Gathering in County Fermanagh, Ireland – 

Held every 3 years – Next one July 2014 
 Other Videos  

◦ Cassidy people with interesting life stories 
◦ Cassidy family roots in Ireland – shoot our own video! 

 Maintaining the family website is an ongoing activity. The 
current project is a restructuring of the file archive. 



 Irish Canadian Cultural Association of                
New Brunswick 

◦ Thanks to ICCANB (www.newirelandnb.ca) for 
providing much of the information regarding the 
early immigration of Irish settlers to New Brunswick 

 New Brunswick Provincial Archives 

◦ PANB (www.archives.gnb.ca) has been an invaluable 
source of information especially with regard to land 
records, petitions, crown grants and maps 


